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UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH
(Ph. Nos.: 2541242, 2534995)
No. 3232§mSET

Date ‘35\1\5%23

The Vice-Chancellor
Panjab University
Chandigarh

Respected Madam,

Reference to letter No.1-103/AICTE/PGRC/Regulations/2021 dated 17.03.2023
(copy enclosed) from Prof. Rajive Kumar, Member Secretary, AICTE regarding
compostion of Grievance Redressal Committee, the following Committee is
proposed as the the composition in the above said letter.

- Prof.J.K. Goswamy, Director, UIET, P.U., Chandigarh

2 Prof. SanjeevPuri, UIET, P.U., Chandigarh v o
4. Prof. Sakshi Kaushal, UIET, P.U., Chandigarh

It is kindly requested to approve the Committee so that the subsequent
processing can be done timely.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(Prof. K Gogwhts) ) S
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